
Senate Reference No. 98-9 

     
TO: The Senate  

FROM: Richard C. Hess, Presiding Officer  
Fort Wayne Senate  

DATE: 27 November 1998  

SUBJ: Report on Senate Documents  

Listed below are the documents considered by the Senate this academic year. When appropriate, 
I have forwarded documents to the proper administrators/units for implementation. I have listed 
the current status of each document.  

SD 98-1 "Election of the Presiding Officer" - Approved and implemented, 9/14/1998  

SD 98-2 "Implementation of Revised Purdue University Executive Memorandum C-19" - 
Approved and forwarded  
                to the Purdue University Committee on Institutional Affairs and to the Rules 
Committee for implementation,  
                9/14/1998  

SD 98-3 "VCAA Chair Emolument Plan" - Approved and forwarded to the Chancellor for 
consideration, 9/14/1998  

SD 98-4 "BAS 1997-98 End-of-Year Recommendations to Chancellor Wartell"- Approved and 
forwarded to the  
               Chancellor for consideration, 9/14/1998  

SD 98-5 "Approval of replacement members of the Nominations and Elections Committee" - 
Approved and  
                implemented, 10/12/1998  

SD 98-6 "Amendments to the Constitution of the Faculty and to the Bylaws of the Fort Wayne 
Senate--Grievance  
               Policies for Purdue University Academic Personnel" - Approved and awaiting results of 
vote on constitutional  
               amendment, 11/9/1998  

SD 98-7 "Approval of replacement members of the Purdue Grievance Committee" - Approved 
and implemented,  
              11/9/1998  
   


